
forum focus
.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .

Preservation Resources on the Internet
ARCHEOLOGY
Archaeology Data Service ARCHSEARCH (ADS)............ ads.ahds.ac.uk/catalogue/

ArchNet .................................................................................. archnet.asu.edu/archnet/

Archaeological Institute of America ...................................... www.archaeological.org

Archaeology on the Net .......................................................... www.serve.com/archaeology 

Archeology and Ethnography Program (NPS) ...................... www.cr.nps.gov/aad

Council for Northeast Archaeology (CNEHA) .................... www.smcm.edu/academics/
soan/cneha/home.htm

National Archeological Database (NADB) .......................... www.cast.uark.edu/other/
nps/nadb/

Register of Professional Archaeologists (RPA) ...................... www.rpanet.org

Society for American Archeology .......................................... www.saa.org

Society for Commercial Archaeology .................................... www.sca-roadside.org

Society for Historical Archeology .......................................... www.sha.org

Society for Industrial Archaeology.......................................... www.ss.mtu.edu/ia/sia.html

Southeast Archeological Center ............................................ ww.cr.nps.gov/seac/seac.htm

Southwestern Archeology ...................................................... www.swanet.org

World Archaeological Congress ............................................ www.wac.uct.ac.za/

ARCHITECTURE
American Institute of Architects ............................................ www.e-architect.com/

Architecture Research Institute .............................................. www.architect.org

Building Officials Code Administrators International .......... www.bocai.org

Great Buildings ........................................................................ www.greatbuildings.com/
gbc.html

Historic American Buildings Survey (HABS)/
Historic American Engineering Record (HAER) .............. www.cr.nps.gov/habshaer

Marble Institute of America .................................................... www.marble-institute.com

National Building Museum .................................................... www.nbm.org

Philadelphia Athenaeum: Architectural Archives .............. www.philaathenaeum.org/
archives.html

Society of Architectural Historians ........................................ www.sah.org

Traditional Building: The Professional’s Source 
for Historic Products .............................................................. www.traditional-building.com

University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries: 
Architecture Web Resources ................................................ library.nevada.edu/arch/rsrce/

webrsrce/contents.html

Vernacular Architecture Forum .............................................. www.vernaculararchitecture
forum.org

CULTURAL LANDSCAPES
Alliance for Historic Landscape Preservation ........................ www.ahlp.org

American Association of Botanical Gardens 
and Arboreta .......................................................................... www.aabga.org

American Society for Landscape Architects .......................... www.asla.org/

Catalog of Landscape Records in the United States .............. www.wavehill.org
/landscape.html

Cultural Landscapes Foundation ............................................ www.tclf.org/

Cultural Landscapes (NPS) .................................................... www.cr.nps.gov/landscapes.htm

National Trust Rural Heritage Program .................................. www.ruralheritage.org

Scenic America ........................................................................ www.scenic.org

FUNDRAISING
Chronicle of Philanthropy ...................................................... www.philanthropy.com

Federal Sources of Historic Preservation Funds (NPS) ........ www2.cr.nps.gov/grants.htm

Foundation Center .................................................................. www.fdncenter.org

Grant Seeker’s Guide to the Internet .................................... www.mindspring.com/~ajgrant/
guide.htm

Nonprofit Genie ...................................................................... www.genie.org

Philanthropy Journal Online .................................................. www.npxpress.com/front.asp

Philanthropy News Network Online...................................... www.pnnonline.org

Save America’s Treasures ......................................................... www.saveamericastreasures.org

GOVERNMENT AND PUBLIC POLICY
Americans with Disabilities Act Information ...................... www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/

adahom1.htm

Department of the Interior ...................................................... www.doi.gov/

Fed World ................................................................................ www.fedworld.gov/

Federal Bureau of Land Management .................................... www.blm.gov/nhp/

Federal Judicial Center ............................................................ www.fjc.gov/

Federal Preservation Forum .................................................... www.pe.net/~fpforum/

Heritage Preservation Services (NPS).................................... www2.cr.nps.gov/

HUD (Department of Housing and 
Urban Development) ............................................................ www.hud.gov/

International City/County Management Association .......... icma.org/

Laws, Regulations and Standards Related to 
Cultural Resources (NPS) .................................................... www.cr.nps.gov/linklaws.htm

National Archives .................................................................... www.nara.gov/

National Endowment for the Humanities .............................. www.neh.gov/

Preservation Action ................................................................ www.preservationaction.org
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Smithsonian Institution Research 
Information Systems (SIRIS)................................................ www.siris.si.edu/

Sprawl Watch Clearinghouse ................................................ www.sprawlwatch.org

State Historic Preservation Legislation Database .................. www.ncsl.org/programs/arts/
statehist_intro.htm

THOMAS Legislative Information on the 
Internet (Library of Congress) .............................................. thomas.loc.gov/

TransAct .................................................................................. www.transact.org

U.S. Census Bureau.................................................................. www.census.gov/

U.S. Congress............................................................................ www.congress.org/

U.S. House of Representatives ................................................ www.house.gov

U.S. Senate .............................................................................. www.senate.gov

White House ............................................................................ www.whitehouse.gov

HERITAGE EDUCATION
Center for Understanding the Built 

Environment (CUBE) .......................................................... www.cubekc.org

Cities/Buildings Database ........................................................ www.washington.edu/ark2

Heritage Education Network .................................................. www.mtsu.edu/~then

National Council for Preservation Education ........................ www.uvm.edu/histpres/ncpe

Teaching with Historic Places.................................................. www.cr.nps.gov/nr/twhp

HERITAGE TOURISM
National Register Travel Itineraries ........................................ www.cr.nps.gov/nr/travel

National Trust for Historic Preservation 
Historic Hotels of America .................................................. www.nthp.org/historic_hotels/

National Trust for Historic Preservation Study Tours ............ www.nthp.org/study_tours/

HISTORIC PRESERVATION
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation............................ www.achp.gov/

African American Heritage Preservation Foundation .......... www.aahpf.org/

American Cultural Resources Association ............................ www.acra-crm.org

American Historical Association............................................ www.theaha.org

Association for Gravestone Studies ........................................ www.gravestonestudies.org/

Barn Again! (National Trust) ................................................ www.agriculture.com/ba

Center for Preservation Leadership (National Trust) ............www.nationaltrust.org/cpl

Conservation On-Line ............................................................ palimpsest.stanford.edu/

Electronic Rehab (NPS).......................................................... www2.cr.nps.gov/e-rehab/

E Preservation Net.................................................................... www.epreservation.net/

Forum Online (National Trust) .............................................. forum.nationaltrust.org

Great American Station Foundation...................................... www.stationfoundation.org/

Historic Preservation Development Council ........................www.housingonline.com/hpdc/

International Council on Monuments and Sites .................. www.icomos.org/

International Survey of Jewish Monuments .......................... www.isjm.org/

League of Historic American Theatres .................................. www.lhat.org

National Center for Preservation Technology 
and Training (NPS) .............................................................. www.ncptt.nps.gov/

National Parks and Conservation Association ...................... www.npca.org/

National Railway Historical Society ...................................... www.nrhs.com

National Register of Historic Places........................................ www.cr.nps.gov/nr/

National Trust for Historic Preservation ................................ www.nationaltrust.org

National Trust’s Main Street Center ...................................... www.mainst.org

Neighborhood Preservation Center........................................ www.Neighborhood
PreservationCenter.org/

Old House Network ................................................................ www.oldhouse.com

Partners for Sacred Places ........................................................ www.sacredplaces.org/

Preservation Books (National Trust) ...................................... www.preservationbooks.org

Preservation Products, Inc. ...................................................... www.preservationproducts.com

Preserve and Protect ................................................................ www.preserve.org/

PreserveNet .............................................................................. www.preservenet.cornell.edu

Recent Past Preservation Network..........................................www.recentpast.org

Save America’s Treasures ........................................................ www.saveamericastreasures.org

Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the .......................... www2.cr.nps.gov/tps/

Treatment of Historic Properties secstan2.htm

Technical Preservation Services (NPS).................................. www2.cr.nps.gov/tps/index.htm

Theatre Historical Society of America .................................. www.historictheatres.org/

Trust for Public Land ................................................................ www.tpl.org

UNESCO World Heritage Centre.......................................... www.unesco.org/whc/nwhc/
pages/home/pages/index.htm

University of Nevada, Reno’s Heritage Resources 
Management Program .......................................................... 134.197.77.249/hrm/

HISTORY
American Battlefield Protection Program (NPS).................. www2.cr.nps.gov/abpp

American Civil War Home Page ............................................ sunsite.utk.edu/civil-war/

American Memory .................................................................. rs6.loc.gov/amhome.html

American Studies Web ............................................................ www.georgetown.edu:80/
crossroads/asw/

Center for American History .................................................. www.cah.utexas.edu/index.html

Discovery Channel .................................................................. www.discovery.com

History Buff .............................................................................. www.historybuff.com/

History Channel ...................................................................... www.historychannel.com/

History Net .............................................................................. thehistorynet.com

National Council on History Education ................................ www.history.org/nche/

National Museum of American History ................................ www.americanhistory.si.edu

Native American Sites ............................................................ www.nativeculture.com/
lisamitten/indians.html

Native Web .............................................................................. www.nativeweb.org/

Oregon Trail.............................................................................. www.isu.edu/%7Etrinmich/
Oregontrail.html

Organization of American Historians .................................... www.indiana.edu/~oah/

Public Broadcasting Service .................................................... www.pbs.org/neighborhoods/
history/

Time Page History Links .......................................................... www.seanet.com/Users/
pamur/history.html

U.S. History .............................................................................. www.ushistory.org/

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION INFORMATION
BoardSource (formerly the National Center 

for Nonprofit Boards) ............................................................ www.boardsource.org

Foundation Center .................................................................. www.fdncenter.org/

Internet Nonprofit Center ...................................................... www.nonprofits.org

Nonprofit Genie ...................................................................... www.genie.org

Nonprofit Resource Center .................................................... www.not-for-profit.org

Nonprofit Times ...................................................................... www.nptimes.com
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PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
American Planning Association ............................................ www.planning.org

Center for  Neighborhood Technology .................................. www.cnt.org/index.cfm

Community Development Society ........................................ comm-dev.org/

Cyburbia.................................................................................... www.cyburbia.org/

International Downtown Association .................................... www.ida-downtown.org

National Community Capital Association ............................ www.communitycapital.org

National Community Development Association.................. www.ncdaonline.org/

National Housing Institute ...................................................... www.nhi.org/

New Urban News .................................................................... www.newurbannews.com/

Planning Commissioners Journal ............................................ www.plannersweb.com

Walkable Communities .......................................................... www.walkable.org

SEARCH ENGINES
Altavista.................................................................................... www.altavista.com

Excite! ...................................................................................... www.excite.com

Google ...................................................................................... www.google.com

Lycos ........................................................................................ www.lycos.com

Yahoo! ...................................................................................... www.yahoo.com

SPRAWL AND SMART GROWTH
American Farmland Trust ...................................................... www.farmland.org

Antidotes to Sprawl: Federal Contacts to Help 
Communities Promote Sustainable Land Use .................... www.epa.gov/region5/sprawl/

index.html

Brookings Institution: Center on Urban 
and Metropolitan Policy ...................................................... www.brook.edu/es/urban/

urban.htm

Center of Excellence for Sustainable Communities .............. www.sustainable.doe.gov

Joint Center for Sustainable Communities ............................ www.usmayors.org/USCM/
sustainable

LGC Growth Management .................................................... www.uwex.edu/lgc/growth/
growth.htm

Nonpoint Education for Municipal Officials (NEMO) ........ nemo.uconn.edu/

Planners Web............................................................................ www.plannersweb.com/sprawl/
home.html

Sierra Club ................................................................................ www.sierraclub.org/sprawl

Smart Growth Network .......................................................... www.smartgrowth.org

Sprawl Busters .......................................................................... www.sprawl-busters.com

Sprawl Watch Clearinghouse .................................................. www.sprawlwatch.org/

Stateline.org ............................................................................ www.stateline.org

Sustainable Development Institute ........................................ www.susdev.org/

Sustainable Measures................................................................ www.sustainablemeasures.com

Tea-21 Legislation .................................................................... www.tea21.org

Transportation Action Network.............................................. www.transact.org/

Transportation for Livable Communities Network .............. www.clf.org/transportation/

Urban Center Publications .................................................... cua6.csuohio.edu/~ucweb/
pubs.htm

Urban Land Institute................................................................ www.uli.org

Vermont Forum on Sprawl ...................................................... www.vtsprawl.org/index3.htm

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICES
National Conference of State Historic 

Preservation Officers.............................................................. www.ncshpo.org

National Association of Tribal Historic 
Preservation Officers..............................................................www.nathpo.org

Alabama .................................................................................. www.preserveala.org

Alaska ...................................................................................... www.dnr.state.ak.us/parks/
oha_web/shpo.htm

Arizona .................................................................................... www.pr.state.az.us/
partnerships/shpo/shpo.html

Arkansas.................................................................................... www.arkansaspreservation.org

California .................................................................................. ohp.parks.ca.gov/

Colorado.................................................................................... coloradohistory-oahp.org/

Connecticut ............................................................................ archnet.asu.edu/archnet/uconn_
extras/crm/conn/ctshpo.html

Delaware.................................................................................... www.state.de.us/shpo/index.htm

District of Columbia ................................................................ dcra.dc.gov/main.shtm

Florida ...................................................................................... www.flheritage.com/

Georgia .................................................................................... www.dnr.state.ga.us/dnr/
histpres

Hawaii ...................................................................................... www.hawaii.gov/dlnr/hpd/
hpgreeting.htm

Idaho.......................................................................................... www2.state.id.us/ishs/
SHPO.html

Illinois........................................................................................ www.state.il.us/HPA/

Indiana ...................................................................................... http://www.state.in.us/dnr//

Iowa .......................................................................................... www.iowahistory.org/
preservation/index.html

Kansas ...................................................................................... www.kshs.org

Kentucky .................................................................................. www.state.ky.us/agencies/khc/
khchome.htm

Louisiana .................................................................................. www.crt.state.la.us/crt/ocd/
cultdev.htm

Maine ........................................................................................ www.state.me.us/mhpc/

Maryland .................................................................................. www.marylandhistoricaltrust.net

Massachusetts............................................................................ www.magnet.state.ma.us/
sec/mhc

Michigan .................................................................................. www.sos.state.mi.us/history/
preserve/preserve.html

Minnesota ................................................................................ www.mnhs.org/preserve/shpo/
index.html

Mississippi ................................................................................ www.mdah.state.ms.us/
index.html

Missouri .................................................................................... www.mostateparks.com/

Montana.................................................................................... www.his.state.mt.us

Nebraska.................................................................................... www.nebraskahistory.org/
histpres/

Nevada ...................................................................................... dmla.clan.lib.nv.us/docs/shpo/

New Hampshire........................................................................ http://www.state.nh.us/nhdhr/

New Jersey ................................................................................ www.state.nj.us/dep/hpo

New Mexico ............................................................................ www.museums.state.nm.us/hpd/

New York .................................................................................. www.nysparks.state.ny.us/hist

North Carolina ........................................................................ www.hpo.dcr.state.nc.us
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Dot What?
.com .................. describes the entity owning the domain name as a commercial organization.

.edu .................. describes the entity owning the domain name as a four-year college or similar educational institution, 
but is also used for entities such as the Smithsonian Institution.

.gov .................. describes the entity owning the domain name as a branch or an agency of the U.S. federal government. 
(Other U.S. government levels are encouraged to use “.us.”)

.mil.................... describes the entity owning the domain name as a military organization of the U.S. government.

.net.................... describes the entity owning the domain name as one that administers or provides network connection services.

.org .................... describes the entity owning the domain name as an organization that does not fit into the other categories listed above.

North Dakota............................................................................ www.state.nd.us/hist

Ohio .......................................................................................... www.ohiohistory.org/resource/
histpres

Oklahoma ................................................................................ www.ok-history.mus.ok.us

Oregon ...................................................................................... www.shpo.state.or.us/index.php

Pennsylvania ............................................................................ www.phmc.state.pa.us/

Rhode Island ............................................................................ www.rihphc.state.ri.us/

South Carolina ........................................................................ www.state.sc.us/scdah/
histrcpl.htm

South Dakota............................................................................ www.sdhistory.org/histpres.htm

Tennessee .................................................................................. www.state.tn.us/environment/
hist/index.html

Texas.......................................................................................... www.thc.state.tx.us

Utah .......................................................................................... history.utah.org/

Vermont ....................................................................................www.historicvermont.org

Virginia...................................................................................... www.state.vipnet.org/dhr/
home.htm

Washington .............................................................................. www.ocd.wa.gov/info/lgd/oahp

West Virginia ............................................................................ www.wvculture.org/shpo/
index.html

Wisconsin.................................................................................. www.shsw.wisc.edu

Wyoming .................................................................................. wyoshpo.state.wy.us/index.htm

STATEWIDE NONPROFIT PRESERVATION 
ORGANIZATIONS
(The nonprofit  organizations in the following states do not have a known website at press
time: Alaska, Arkansas, Mississippi, Nebraska, Nevada, and Wyoming.)

Alabama Preservation Alliance .............................................. www.alabamapreservation.org

Arizona Preservation Foundation............................................ www.azneighbors.com/455

Association for the Preservation of Virginia Antiquities ...... www.apva.org/apva/index.html

California Preservation Foundation........................................ www.californiapreservation.org/

Colorado Preservation, Inc. .................................................... www.coloradopreservation.org/

Connecticut Trust for Historic Preservation .......................... www.cttrust.org

D.C. Preservation League ........................................................ www.dcpreservation.org

Florida Trust for Historic Preservation .................................... www.floridatrust.org/

Georgia Trust ............................................................................ www.georgiatrust.org/

Heritage Ohio/Downtown Ohio ............................................www.heritageohio.org

Historic Hawai’i Foundation .................................................. www.historichawaii.org/

Historic Landmarks Foundation of Indiana............................ www.historiclandmarks.org/

Historic Massachusetts ............................................................ www.historicmass.org

Historic Preservation League of Oregon ................................ www.hplo.org/

Iowa Historic Preservation Alliance ............................................ http://www.iowaperservation.org/ /

Kansas Preservation Alliance .................................................. www.kpalliance.org

Landmarks Preservation Council of Illinois............................ www.landmarks.org/

Louisiana Preservation Alliance..............................................www.lapreservationalliance.org

Maine Preservation .................................................................. www.mainepreservation.com

Michigan Historic Preservation Network .............................. www.mhpn.org

Missouri Alliance for Historic Preservation............................ www.preservemo.org/

Montana Preservation Alliance ..............................................www.preservemontana.org

New Hampshire Preservation Alliance .................................. www.nhpreservation.org

New Mexico Heritage Preservation Alliance ........................ www.nmheritage.org

New Jersey Historic Trust ........................................................ www.njht.org

Palmetto Trust for Historic Preservation (SC) ...................... www.palmettoconservation.org/

Preservation Alliance of Minnesota........................................ www.mnpreservation.org/

Preservation Alliance of Virginia ............................................ www.vapreservation.org/

Preservation Alliance of West Virginia .................................. www.pawv.org

Preservation Delaware ............................................................ www.preservationde.org

Preservation Idaho .................................................................. www.preservationidaho.org

Preservation Kentucky ............................................................ www.preservationkentucky.org

Preservation League of New York State ................................ www.preservenys.org/

Preservation Maryland ............................................................ www.preservemd.org/

Preservation Mass .................................................................... www.historicmass.org

Preservation New Jersey .......................................................... www.preservationnj.org/

Preservation North Carolina .................................................. www.preservationnc.org/

Preservation North Dakota .................................................... www.prairiechurches.org

Preservation Oklahoma .......................................................... www.preservationoklahoma.org

Preservation Pennsylvania ...................................................... www.preservationpa.org

Preservation Texas .................................................................. www.preservationtexas.org

Preservation Trust of Vermont ................................................ www.ptvermont.org

Preserve Rhode Island .............................................................. www.preserveri.org

Preserve South Dakota ............................................................ www.preservesd.org

Tennessee Preservation Trust ..................................................www.tennesseepreservation-
trust.org

Utah Heritage Foundation ...................................................... www.utahheritagefoundation.com

Washington Trust for Historic Preservation....................................www.wa-trust.org

Wisconsin Trust for Historic Preservation ......................................www.wthp.org



Addendum 
 

STATEWIDE NONPROFIT 
PRESERVATION ORGANIZATION 
 
Mississippi Heritage Trust…www.mississippiheritage.com/ 


